

EXHIBIT "A"

APPENDIX A. SCHEDULE OF FEES, RATES AND CHARGES\*

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36  
37  
38  
39  
40  
41  
42  
43

<i>Subject</i>	<i>Amount</i>
ADULT PERFORMANCE ESTABLISHMENT, ESCORT SERVICES, AND ESCORT LICENSES:	
(1) Application fee (escort service or adult performance establishment) (section 14.5-63) (nonrefundable fee).....	<del>210.00</del> <u>220.50</u>
(2) Annual license fee (section 14.5-67)	
a. Adult performance establishment license .....	<del>525.00</del> <u>551.25</u>
b. Escort service license .....	<del>210.00</del> <u>220.50</u>
(3) Name change, adult performance establishment or escort service (section 14.5-69).....	<del>3.25</del> <u>3.50</u>
(4) Application fee, escort license (per escort) (section 14.5-93).....	<del>52.50</del> <u>55.00</u>
(5) Escort license, annual license fee (per escort) (section 14.5-96) ...	<del>105.00</del> <u>110.25</u>
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:	
<i>Bottle club license</i> (§ 4-36) .....	<del>80.25</del> <u>84.25</u>
CABLE FRANCHISE	
<i>Application fees</i> (All fees are non-refundable):	
(1) New franchise application by first time franchisee	<del>15,750.00</del> <u>16,537.50</u>
(2) Transfer of franchise (other than corporate reorganization)	<del>5,250.00</del> <u>5,512.50</u>
All fees are non-refundable	
CEMETERIES:	
(1) <i>Conversion to perpetual care</i> (§ 7-13):	
a. Full lot	<del>661.50</del> <u>694.50</u>
b. Partial lot	<del>413.50</del> <u>434.25</u>
c. Half lot	<del>330.75</del> <u>347.25</u>
d. Quarter lot	<del>275.75</del> <u>289.50</u>
e. Single grave	<del>275.75</del> <u>289.50</u>
f. Baby grave (under 6 years)	<del>132.50</del> <u>139.25</u>
(2) <i>Exchange of interment rights</i> (§ 7-19)	<del>16.75</del> <u>17.50</u>
	plus <del>5.75</del> <u>6.00</u> /quit claim deed

CODE: Words ~~stricken~~ are deleted; words underlined are added; words double-underlined are added and revised.

1 CONTROLLED VEHICULAR PARKING AREA DECALS/PERMITS  
 2 (Chapter 26, Article III, Division 4)

3		
4	(1) Residential decal/permit:	
5	a. Annual	<del>16.75</del> <u>17.50</u>
6	b. Replacement	<del>5.75</del> <u>6.00</u>
7	(2) Temporary decal/permit	no charge
8	(3) Commercial permit	<del>16.75</del> <u>17.50</u>
9	(4) Visitor permit	no charge
10	(5) Fraternity/sorority meal decal	<del>16.75</del> <u>17.50</u>
11	(6) Service permit	<del>16.75</del> <u>17.50</u>
12	(7) Fee to appeal revocation	<del>110.25</del> <u>115.75</u>
13	(8) Fee for reinstatement after revocation	<del>110.25</del> <u>115.75</u>

14  
 15 FIRE/RESCUE:

16		
17	(1) Fire alarm operators :	
18	Application for fire alarm or annual renewal application	<del>15.00</del> <u>15.75</u>
19	Application for fire alarm or annual renewal for integrated fire and burglar alarm system	
20		0.00
21	(Note: proportionately adjusted for initial periods exceeding	
22	one year (section 10-32))	
23	(2) False alarms :	
24	First with valid permit	0.00
25	First without valid permit, or second with valid permit, each	<del>25.00</del> <u>26.25</u>
26	Third and fourth, each	<del>50.00</del> <u>52.50</u>
27	Fifth and sixth, each	<del>100.00</del> <u>105.00</u>
28	Seventh and eighth, each	<del>200.00</del> <u>210.00</u>
29	Nine and above, each	<del>400.00</del> <u>420.00</u>
30	(Note: reduced to <del>\$10.00</del> <u>\$10.50</u> if false fire alarm caused by system	
31	malfunction and proof of timely service/repair is submitted to the fire	
32	department (section 10-33(d))	
33	Non-permitted system, additional fee	<del>200.00</del> <u>210.00</u>
34	(Note: reduced to <del>\$50.00</del> <u>\$52.50</u> if application filed within 10 days (section	
35	10-33)	
36	Fire alarm permit reinstatement fee after revocation	
37	(section 10-34)	<del>50.00</del> <u>52.50</u>
38	Failure to respond when requested by the fire department	
39	(section 10-36)	<del>50.00</del> <u>52.50</u>
40	Resetting of an activated fire alarm prior to arrival of fire department and approval for	
41	resetting	<del>125.00</del> <u>131.25</u>
42	Failure to deactivate fire alarm within 15 minutes	
43	(section 10-37)	<del>125.00</del> <u>131.25</u>
44	(3) Prohibited devices :	
45	Automatic dialing device (section 10-41 (a))	<del>125.00</del> <u>131.25</u>
46	One Plus Panic Alarm or single-action switch (section 10-41(b))	

1	and (c)	50.00	<u>52.50</u>
2	Auxiliary power supply less than four-hour minimum		
3	(section 10-42)	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
4	(4) <i>Fire alarm monitoring companies</i> :		
5	Annual registration fee (section 10-38)	<del>100.00</del>	<u>105.00</u>
6	Failure to register or to maintain records for one year		
7	(section 10-42)	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
8	Failure to monitor in accordance with the Florida Fire		
9	Prevention Code (section 10-38)	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
10	Failure to verify alarm (section 10-39)	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
11	(5) <i>Fire alarm system contractors</i> :		
12	Annual registration fee (section 10-40(a))	<del>100.00</del>	<u>105.00</u>
13	Failure to register annually (section 10-40(a)); failure to meet UL or		
14	NFPA 72 standards (section 10-40(d)); activation of unpermitted fire		
15	alarm (section 10-40(e))	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
16	Causing false fire alarm during servicing or inspection---each		
17	violation (section 10-60(f))	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
18	Installation, maintenance, repair, alteration or servicing by		
19	unregistered contractor, each violation (section 21-40(b))	<del>125.00</del>	<u>131.25</u>
20	Failure to furnish agents with identification cards, each violation		
21	(section 10-40(c))	<del>50.00</del>	<u>52.50</u>
22	Failure to provide fire alarm operators with permit applications,		
23	each violation (section 10-40(g))	<del>50.00</del>	<u>52.50</u>
24	(6) <i>Fire Inspection</i>		
25	<u>First fire inspection</u>		50.00
26	<u>First fire reinspection if deficiencies are corrected</u>		0.00
27	<u>Fire reinspection(s)</u>		50.00 each instance

29 HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT

31 An application for a permit shall be submitted for each home occupation (section 30-58).

- 33 (1) Initial filing fee, per application submitted . ~~60.00~~63.00 per application submitted
- 34 (2) Permit processing fee, annually per permit ~~10.00~~10.50
- 35 (3) Reinspection fee, per permit (required every three years) ~~50.00~~52.50

37 LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE

- 39 (1) *Historic Preservation/Conservation:*
- 40 a. Petitions for rezoning and zoning text amendments ~~551.25~~578.75
- 41 b. Certificate of appropriateness (if historic preservation
- 42 board review is required):
- 43 1. single family structure or its accessory structure 100.00
- 44 2. all other structures 500.00
- 45 c. Certificate of appropriateness penalty, if work begun prior to
- 46 application being filed, in addition to fee in (b) above ~~353.00~~370.75

CODE: Words ~~stricken~~ are deleted; words underlined are added; words double-underlined are added and revised.

1  
2 (2) Planning:

3 Land use and zoning changes:

4 a. Petitions for an amendment to the land use element of the  
5 comprehensive plan:

- 6 1. Small scale map amendment 1,102.501,500.00  
7 2. Large scale map amendment 2,205.003,000.00

8 b. Comprehensive plan or land development code text  
9 change

551.25578.75

10 c. Zoning map change

2,657.252,790.00

11 \$1,000.00 will be refunded if the change does not go to a formal quasi-  
12 judicial hearing.

13 d. 1.—Petitions for development plan review and an amendment to a development  
14 plan, which may be authorized by the appropriate reviewing board, must be  
15 accompanied by fees according to this schedule:

- 16 a. ~~Minor plan review~~ 727.75  
17 b. ~~Preliminary plan review~~ 1,907.50  
18 e. ~~Final plan review~~ 948.25  
19 d. ~~Both (preliminary plan and final plan as one submittal)~~ 2,618.50  
20 e. ~~Major plan review~~ 3,803.75  
21 1. Concept review (of any plan) 1,157.75

22 Fee shall be credited toward the plan review fee if a subsequent  
23 petition for development plan review is filed within six months  
24 of its concept review.

25 2. Minor plan review 727.751,500.00

26 3. Minor plan review II 2,000.00

27 4d. Intermediate plan review (Preliminary plan) 1,907.502,800.00

28 5.e. Intermediate plan review (Final Plan) 948.25995.75

29 6.f. Both Intermediate plan review (Preliminary plan and final  
30 plan as one submittal) 2,618.503,500.00

31 7.g. Major plan review 3,803.753,994.00

32 8. Amendments to development plan – board review 1,500.00

33 9. Amendments to development plan – staff review 1,200.00

34 2. ~~Amendments to a development plan which may be authorized~~  
35 ~~by the director of the department of community development or~~  
36 ~~designee~~ 727.75

37 A resubmittal/revision fee of 25 percent of the original fee amount  
38 will be applied to all fee areas.

39 If a continuance is requested, the fee for the continuance will be  
40 the actual cost of advertising.

41 All development plan review fees in subparagraphs d.1. and d.2.  
42 which are for a non-one or two-family residential project certified  
43 under the Gainesville Green Building Program (Article I.5) shall  
44 be reduced by 50 percent.

45 e. Petitions for rezoning to the planned development  
46 category (in addition to any other applicable development

1	plan fees)	3,197.25	4,500.00
2	f. Concept review of <u>planned development rezoning</u>	<del>1,102.50</del>	<u>1,157.75</u>
3	Fee shall be credited toward the rezoning fee if a subsequent		
4	petition is filed within six months for rezoning to planned		
5	development.		
6	g. Petitions for amendments to a planned development		
7	Ordinance	<del>1,212.75</del>	<u>1,273.50</u>
8	In the event the primary purpose of the amendment is to protect		
9	trees and/or other natural features, then the fee may be refunded to		
10	the petitioner in the sole discretion of the city manager		
11	<i>Other petitions:</i>		
12	h. Developments of Regional Impact (DRI) An initial fee of		
13	<del>11,025.00</del> will be due with the submission of the application.	<u>11,576.25</u>	
14	A rate of <del>\$59.75</del> <u>\$62.75</u> per hour will be applied against the		
15	<u>initial fee \$10,500.00</u> for time devoted to the DRI. If the		
16	<u>initial fee \$10,500.00 threshold is expended, eclipsed,</u>		
17	a second payment will be assessed of <del>\$10,500.00</del>	<u>11,576.25</u>	
18	<u>A rate of \$62.75 per hour will be applied against the second</u>		
19	<u>payment for time devoted to the DRI. Any excess remaining from</u>		
20	<u>the initial fee or second payment will be refunded to the applicant.</u>		
21	i. Petitions seeking special exceptions or variances from the		
22	board of adjustment	<del>248.25</del>	<u>260.75</u>
23	j. Petitions seeking street or alley closings or abandonment of		
24	any public way	<del>722.25</del>	<u>758.25</u>
25	k. Petitions to appeal administrative decisions to the board of		
26	adjustment (§ 30-354)	<del>330.75</del>	<u>347.25</u>
27	The fee shall be automatically returned to the petitioner in the event		
28	the board of adjustment finds that the order, requirement, decision, or		
29	determination of the administrative official was made in error.		
30	l. Zoning verification/code compliance letter	<del>44.25</del>	<u>46.50</u>
31	<del>Certificate of appropriateness, if work begun prior to application</del>		
32	<del>being filed.</del>	<del>353.00</del>	
33	m. Petitions for special use permits, per petition (in addition to		
34	any other applicable development plan review fees)		
35	(§§ 30-200 and 30-234)	<del>893.25</del>	<u>938.00</u>
36	n. Petitions for commercial tree removal permits		(§ 30-254)
37	1. Where the parcel is five acres or less	<del>55.25</del>	<u>58.00</u>
38	2. Where the parcel is more than five acres	<del>82.75</del>	<u>87.00</u>
39	o. Petition to appeal a decision of the city planning board or		
40	development review board to a hearing officer		
41	(§§ 30-234 and 30-352.1)	<del>551.25</del>	<u>578.75</u>
42	The petitioner is entitled to a refund of the fee in the event the		
43	petitioner is the prevailing party. The hearing officer may decide		
44	who is the prevailing party in case of doubt or uncertainty.		
45	p. Alcoholic beverage license review	<del>38.75</del>	<u>40.75</u>
46	q. Verification of signatures on a petition, as defined in Section		

1	30-56.1, on a petition requesting imposition of a Residential	
2	Parking Overlay District, per each signature	1.00
3	(3) <i>Subdivisions:</i>	
4	<u>a.</u> Design plat application	441.00 <u>463.00</u>
5	Plus, for each lot on plat	<u>10.0010.50</u>
6	<u>b.</u> Final plat application	303.25 <u>318.50</u>
7	Plus, for each lot on plat	<u>7.758.25</u>
8	<u>c.</u> Roadway inspection fee (§ 30-185(2)e.)	551.25 <u>578.75</u>
9	Plus, per linear roadway center line foot	<u>3.754.00</u>
10	<u>d.</u> Minor subdivisions	441.00 <u>463.00</u>
11	<u>e.</u> Lot splits	<u>220.50231.50</u>
12	<u>f.</u> Single lot replat	551.25 <u>578.75</u>
13	(4) <i>Zoning:</i>	
14	<u>a.</u> Landlord permit:	
15	1. Initial applications:	
16	a. Application received on time and payment received	
17	on or before 10 business days of city finding all	
18	other permit requirements met	<u>177.00185.75</u>
19	b. Application received 1 business day to 30 calendar days late or	
20	payment received after 10 business days but on or before 30	
21	calendar days of city finding all other permit requirements met	
22		<u>261.00274.00</u>
23	c. Application received 31 to 60 calendar days late or payment	
24	received after 30 calendar days but on or before 60 calendar days	
25	of city finding all other permit requirements met	<u>345.00362.25</u>
26	d. Application received 61 to 90 calendar days late or payment	
27	received after 60 calendar days but on or before 90 calendar days	
28	of city finding all other permit requirements met	<u>429.00450.50</u>
29	2. Renewals:	
30	a. Payment received on or before August 31	<u>177.00185.75</u>
31	b. Payment received after August 31 but on	
32	or before October 1	<u>261.00274.00</u>
33	c. Payment received after October 1 but on	
34	or before November 1	<u>345.00362.25</u>
35	d. Payment received after November 1 but on	
36	or before December 1	<u>429.00450.50</u>
37	<u>b.</u> Permit for family day care home, filing fee to be submitted with	
38	application	<u>36.7538.50</u>
39	<u>c.</u> Permit for personal care group home, filing fee	<u>36.7538.50</u>
40	<u>d.</u> Permit for foster family home for children and adults,	
41	filing fee	<u>36.7538.50</u>
42	<u>e.</u> Permit for across-street banner	<u>26.2527.50</u>
43	<u>f.</u> Permit for vertical pole banner	<u>27.7529.25</u>
44	<u>g.</u> Permit for temporary outdoor alcoholic beverage sales	
45	(§ 30-67)	<u>330.75347.25</u>

(5) *All land development fees herein required which are applicable to land development occurring in the area designated as the enterprise zone by Resolution R050296, shall be reduced by 50 percent.*

PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS AND CANVASSERS:

*Annual Spring Arts Festival* (§ 19-1):

- a. Permit application fee (nonrefundable) 5.756.00
- b. Permit to authorize exhibition in the designated competitive area ~~22.25~~23.25
- c. Permit to authorize exhibition in the designated noncompetitive area ~~11.25~~11.75

POLICE:

*Burglar alarm operators:*

- Application for alarm or annual renewal application ~~16.75~~17.50
- Note: Proportionately adjusted for initial periods exceeding one year (§ 21-52)
- First false alarm with valid permit No cost
- First false alarm without valid permit or second false alarm, each ~~26.25~~27.50
- Third and fourth false alarms, each ~~52.50~~55.25
- Fifth and sixth false alarms, each ~~105.00~~110.25
- Seventh and eighth false alarms, each ~~210.00~~220.50
- Ninth and above false alarms, each ~~420.00~~441.00
- False alarm from non-permitted system, additional fee\* ~~210.00~~220.50
- \*Note: Reduced to ~~\$50.00~~\$55.25 if application filed within ten days and issued within ten days thereafter (§ 21-53)
- Alarm permit reinstatement fee after revocation (§ 21-54) ~~52.50~~55.25
- Failure to respond when requested by police (§ 21-56) ~~52.50~~55.25
- Failure to deactivate alarm within 15 minutes (§ 21-57) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Prohibited devices:
- Automatic dialing device (§ 21-61(a)) ~~131.25~~137.75
- One Plus Panic Alarm" or single-action switch (§ 21-61(b) and (c)) ~~52.50~~55.25
- Auxiliary power supply less than four-hour minimum (§ 21-62) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Burglar alarm monitoring companies:*
- Annual registration fee (§ 21-58) ~~105.00~~110.25
- Failure to register or to maintain records for one year (§ 21-58) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Failure to verify alarm (§ 21-59) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Burglar alarm system contractors:*
- Annual registration fee (§ 21-60(a)) ~~105.00~~110.25
- Failure to register annually (§ 21-60(a)) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Failure to meet UL or ANSI standards (§ 21-60(d)) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Activation of unpermitted alarm (§ 21-60(e)) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Causing false alarm during servicing or inspection, each violation (§ 21-60(f)) ~~131.25~~137.75
- Installation, maintenance, repair, alteration or servicing by unregistered contractor, each violation (§ 21-60(b)) ~~131.25~~137.75

1	Failure to furnish agents with identification cards (§ 21-60(c))	<u>52.50</u> <u>55.25</u>
2	Failure to provide operators with permit application - each	
3	violation (§ 21-60(g))	<u>52.50</u> <u>55.25</u>
4		
5	<i>Burglar alarm systems:</i>	
6	Assessment fee per false alarm	<u>11.25</u> <u>11.75</u>
7		
8	<i>Roam towing:</i>	
9	Trespass towing application process fee (section 14.5-26(a)(6))	
10	a. Properties 1--5, each	<u>47.00</u> <u>49.25</u>
11	b. Properties 6--10, each	<u>35.00</u> <u>36.75</u>
12	c. Properties 11--15, each	<u>30.00</u> <u>31.50</u>
13	d. Properties 16--20, each	<u>25.00</u> <u>26.25</u>
14	e. Properties 20 or more, each	<u>15.00</u> <u>15.75</u>
15		
16	SECONDHAND GOODS:	
17		
18	<i>Secondhand dealers--Jewelry, metal, coins:</i>	
19	a. Permit (§ 22-18):	
20	1. Initial issuance	<u>55.25</u> <u>58.00</u>
21	2. Renewal	<u>27.75</u> <u>29.25</u>
22	b. Change of location (§ 22-19)	<u>11.25</u> <u>11.75</u>
23		
24	STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES:	
25		
26	(1) <i>Permit for congregating on streets and sidewalks</i>	
27	( <i>§ 23-42(b)(2)</i> )	<u>27.75</u> <u>29.25</u>
28	Driveway permits for new construction of a residential home shall	
29	not be required; the cost is included in the building permit.	
30	(2) <i>Permit to remove, construct, alter curb, driveway, gutter, etc.</i>	
31	( <i>excluding new residential construction</i> ) (§ 23-89(b)):	
32	a. First driveway	<u>27.75</u> <u>29.25</u>
33	b. Each additional driveway	<u>5.75</u> <u>6.00</u>
34		
35	TAXATION:	
36		
37	(1) <i>Business Tax Receipt</i> <del>Occupational license-transfer to new</del>	
38	owner (§ 25-45(a))	<u>3.50</u> <u>3.75</u>
39	(2) <i>Business Tax Receipt</i> <del>Occupational license-transfer to new</del>	
40	location (§ 25-45(b))	<u>3.50</u> <u>3.75</u>
41		
42	TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES:	
43		
44	(1) <i>Parking violations</i> (§ 26-46(d)(4)):	
45	a. Parking in a metered space, the meter for which is expired	<u>5.75</u> <u>12.00</u>
46	b. Unlawfully parking on private property	<u>16.75</u> <u>17.50</u>



1	c. Unlawfully parking in any tow-away zone, except as otherwise	
2	herein stated	<del>22.25</del> <u>23.25</u>
3	d. Unlawfully parking in a space, including the access area, provided for	
4	the disabled, either by governmental or nongovernmental entities	
5		<del>110.25</del> <u>115.75</u>
6	e. <del>\$21.00</del> <u>\$22.00</u> , plus a \$3.00 surcharge (to be used for firefighter	
7	training programs pursuant to and as authorized by section 316.008(5),	
8	F.S.) for all fire hydrant and fire station safety zone parking violations.	
9	f. All other violations, including parking in a space for a time longer than	
10	lawfully permitted in the parking space	<del>11.25</del> <u>12.00</u>
11	(2) <i>Parking in fire lanes</i> (§ 26-47.1)	<del>22.25</del> <u>23.25</u>
12	Plus \$3.00 to fund firefighter training programs (per § 316.008(5), F.S.)	3.00
13	(3) <i>In addition to any other fee or charge required under subsections (1) and (2)</i>	
14	<i>above, a \$3.00 surcharge shall be assessed for each violation to fund the school</i>	
15	<i>crossing guard program.</i>	
16	(4) <i>Parking in violation of § 26-50.1</i>	<del>110.25</del> <u>115.75</u>
17	(5) In addition to any other fee, charge or cost required under subsection (1), (2),	
18	(3) and (4) above, \$2.25 shall be assessed as court costs for each infraction to	
19	fund criminal justice education degree programs and training courses, including	
20	basic recruit training.	
21	(6) <i>Delinquent administrative fees</i> (§ 26-46(d)).	
22	<u>Administrative fee not paid within:</u>	
23	<u>a. Seven calendar days of citation being issued or, within four days of</u>	
24	<u>denial of an affidavit of explanation whichever is later</u>	10.00
25	<u>b. Fourteen calendar days of citation being issued</u>	25.00
26	<u>Delinquency fees referenced in (6)a and (6)b are cumulative.</u>	
27		
28	VEHICLES FOR HIRE:	
29	<del>Franchise fee/per year (section 28-5)</del>	<del>262.50</del> <u>275.75</u>
30	<del>Late penalty, annual report, payment not timely filed, incomplete or</del>	
31	<del>inaccurate (section 28-5), per month</del>	<del>52.50</del>
32		
33	VEHICLES FOR HIRE	
34		
35	Franchise fee/per year (section 28-5)	<del>262.50</del> <u>275.75</u>
36	Application and investigation fee	<del>52.50</del> <u>55.25</u>
37	Medallion/permit (annual - per vehicle)	<del>78.75</del> <u>82.75</u>
38	Annual inspection for compliance (per vehicle)	<del>26.25</del> <u>27.50</u>
39	Individual driver permit fee (new, transfers and renewals)	<del>26.25</del> <u>27.50</u>
40	Individual driver permit fee (duplicates for lost, stolen or destroyed)	<del>10.50</del> <u>11.00</u>
41	Airport rates and charges (annual -- per vehicle) -- as established by Resolution of	
42	the Gainesville Alachua County Regional Airport Authority.	
43	Late penalty, annual report, payment not timely filed, incomplete or inaccurate	
44	(section 28-5), per month	<del>52.50</del> <u>55.25</u>
45		
46	VENDING:	

1		
2	<i>Vending booth permit</i> (§ 19-92)	<u>52.5055.25</u>
3	<i>Itinerant food vendor permit</i> (§ 19-92)	<u>52.5055.25</u>